BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  Agenda Number:
AGENDA LETTER

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 407
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
(805) 568-2240

Department Name: Planning &
Development

Department No.: 053
For Agenda Of: May 19, 2009
Placement: Administrative
Estimated Tme: 20 minutes
Continued Item: Yes
If Yes, date from: 2/12/08, 7/8/08, 7/15/08,
& 2/3/09
Vote Required: Majority
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Department John Baker, Deputy CEO & Director of Planning & Development,
Director(s) 568-2085
Contact Info: Doug Anthony, Deputy Director, Energy Division, 568-2046
SUBJECT: Acquisition of Gaviota Village Property
County Counsel Concurrence Auditor-Controller Concurrence
As to form: N/A As to form: No

Other Concurrence: N/A
As to form: No

Recommended Actions:

That the Board of Supervisors set a hearing for June 2, 2009, to consider a request from the Trust for
Public Lands (attached) as follows:

A That the County increase the amount of its Coastal Resource Enhancement Fund (CREF)
grant by $500,000, and

B. That the County consider assuming interim or permanent ownership of the property in lieu of
the California Department of Parks and Recreation.

Summary Text:
A detailed staff report will be provided prior to the June 2, 2009 hearing.

Backqground:

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:
N/A
Special Instructions:

The Clerk of the Board will add this item to the June 2, 2009 departmental agenda, should the Board
choose to hear this item on that day.
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Attachments:

Letter from the Trust for Public Lands
Authored by:

Doug Anthony
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